

EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM  
VIRTUAL MEETING  
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2021  
9:00 A.M.

Those in attendance: Deborah Bordelon, Craig Burgess, Rocky Kettering, Nancy Marino, President Chris Markwood, Todd Reeser, Rick Sears, Gina Sheeks and Ron Williams

Guests: Ted Laskaris, Julio Llanos, Michael Tullier and Shana Young

**Ron Williams:**

Return to Campus Updates – Julio Llanos and Shana Young  
Students in quarantine – 9

Active Cases	12
Exposures	28
Systematic	<u>16</u>
TOTAL	56

Shana:

1. Case Manager position is listed
2. Summer Camp data gathering is underway. San Gurski is overseeing this information. Shana reached out to Stuart yesterday – no guidelines yet from USG.
3. Club Football proposal is being reviewed by the Return to Campus committee.

Shana and Michael – Case Management position will make sure it is on Social Media

Emergency Response Team, - Ron will work with Chief Bennett moving forward on guidelines for communication for emergency situations.

Communication Discussion – Exploring current communication that is being sent out from key areas of campus to students – need to implement some Best Practices and recommendations. Michael will work with the representatives from the key areas on campus.

**Deborah Bordelon:**

Planning for summer and fall registration – advising will begin in early March.

Fall 2021 looking similar to fall 2019 – questions – protocol – capacity in classrooms, etc. Email sent to Julio and Shana for feedback. Summer is usually 50% in person and 50% online. Fall – need to know if we are going to be in the classroom full force. Need to look at Hybrid rotating students in – keeping social distance if necessary.

Update on Theatre Rehearsal and Performance plan – Interim Dean Pat McHenry working on this plan – putting together a task force committee. Training for faculty is in process. May enter into a collaboration with Georgia State per Craig to provide this training. Need to establish a first meeting date for the task force as soon as possible. Dr. Bordelon will get with

Pat McHenry to get this date on the calendar – need to include President Markwood for this meeting.

Virtual Tower Day and Scholastic Honors Convocation – April 23

Ted Laskaris – No Updates

**Gina Sheeks:**

Cougarthon is scheduled for March 4

USG Meeting yesterday with GA Institution VP's - USG requesting a review of student handbooks.

USG Mental Health Initiative – Dana Larkin – Provided an overview of the initiatives for behavioral health, where some gains have been made in assisting our students. Dana will follow up with a succinct yet detailed report soon.

**Richard Sears:**

No updates

**Todd Reeser:**

Number of games have been postponed – received a call from the College of Charleston yesterday – CSU will play against them on Saturday at their campus.

**Rocky Kettering:**

No Updates

**Craig Burgess:**

Ron and Craig working on a student situation.

**President Markwood:**

1. Board of Regents Called Meeting today.
2. Need to send out information regarding the ACT – beginning admission testing for Spring. ACT for Fall – Testing is waived.

There being no other business to discuss, meeting was adjourned at 9:56 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Nancy Marino

